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From:

Sent: Tue, 14 Jul 2020 10:44:04 +1000
To:

Subject: One Nation QLD

Importance: High

Thank you for your time today, as per our conversation can you please get the driver to pick up the
104 Express Parcels sent by One Nation Qld, from the North Melbourne Community Centre which is
located in Buncle street, North Melbourne.

Ask to speak with Tom Robertson who is the City of Melbourne coordinator on site and can direct
you to the parcels.

Can you put the express parcels in mail bags hopefully they will all fit in 2-3 Mail bags and address
the Mail Bags to:

Attention Alex Jones
One Nation Queensland
Unit 17/109 Holt St
Eagle Farm Qld 4009

A will add One Nation Queensland account numberm to Port Melbourne BH, can you
please send me the receipt for the postage so | can forward on to One Nation Qld.

Thanks for assistance getting the express parcels delivered to the complex and returning them to
One Nation Qld.

Kind regards,

s 47 E(c)
Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government
Business & Government
Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001
BRISBANE QLD 4000

LIS 47 E(c)
/ls 47 E(c)

F 07 3405 1605

s 47 E(c)



